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From: Jonathan Harms
Sent: Monday, 22 October 2018 3:28 PM
To: Portfolio Committee 2
Cc: Peta Smit-Colbran
Subject: RE: NDIS inquiry - Transcript and questions on notice - 2 October 2018

Categories: NDIS

Dear Ms Hong, 
 
With regard to the information that we provided at the hearing of the Committee, our information was accurate 
except when I said this: 
 
To qualify to get into the NDIS I think there are 61,000 people from all around Australia and about 20,000 people in New South 
Wales are eligible, yet we know there are probably more like 250,000 people with significant psychosocial disability support 
needs around Australia. 
 
I should just clarify I was quoting figures published by NDIA for people with psycho‐social disability who were 
estimated to be eligible for the scheme and it was 67,000 people from around Australia, not 61,000. 
 
JONATHAN HARMS 
Chief Executive Officer 
 
Mental Health Carers NSW Inc (MHCN) 

 
 
 

 
   

W: www.mentalhealthcarersnsw.org 
Carer Connections Line: 9am – 5pm - (02) 9332 0700 or Freecall – 1300 554 660 

      
 

Mental Health Carers NSW is a member of the Collective Purpose. See more at: 
http://collectivepurpose.org.au/  
https://www.facebook.com/collectivepurposehub/  
https://www.linkedin.com/company/collective-purpose 
I acknowledge the traditional owners of the land and pay my respects to the Elders, past and present. 
This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify 
the sender. You must not disclose copy or use any part of this e-mail if you are not the intended recipient. Views expressed in this message are those of the 
individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of Mental Health Carers NSW Inc. 
 
 

From: Portfolio Committee 2 [mailto:PortfolioCommittee2@parliament.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Friday, 5 October 2018 3:37 PM 
To: Jonathan Harms  
Cc: Portfolio Committee 2 <PortfolioCommittee2@parliament.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: NDIS inquiry ‐ Transcript and questions on notice ‐ 2 October 2018 
 
Dear Mr Harms  




